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MEMORANDUM

To: Office of Town and City Clerk

Cc:  Office of Corporation Counsel . "o
Mayor Jeffrey Caggiano - 5
Raymond Rogozinski, Director of Public Works - o

From: Roger D. Rousseau, Purchasing Agent O%'f—?‘_”
Date: December 20, 2023 /6 /

Re: Contract 2C24-042 Streetscape Improvements at North Main Street from School Street to
Center Street

The Purchasing Department received bids for the installation of streetscape improvements on North
Main Street as noted above. The lowest responsive and responsible bidder was Martin Laviero
Contractor, Inc.; the firm’s qualifications have been sufficiently and successfully reviewed by Purchasing
and Public Works staff.

| therefore respectfully request that you include the following motion on the agenda for the next
meeting of the City Council:

To award Contract 2C24-042 Streetscape Improvements at North Main Street from
School Street to Center Street to Martin Laviero Contractor, Inc. in the amount of
$2,175,251.50 and to authorize the Mayor or Acting Mayor to execute any and all
documents necessary to effect said contract.

Thank you for consideration of this request.
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